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International Government Pandemic Flu Resources 
Last updated Feb 12, 2013 

Note: Asterisks indicate that the Web page referenced is in a language other than English. 

 

A  B  C  D  E  F  G  H  I  J  K  L  M  N  O  P  Q  R  S  T  U  V-Z 

 

Afghanistan 
National public health site 

Albania 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Algeria 
National public health site* 

Angola 
National public health contact info 

Antigua and Barbuda 
National public health site 

Argentina 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Armenia 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Australia 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

H1N1 flu site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Austria 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Azerbaijan 
National public health site 

Back to top 

 

Bahamas 
National public health site 

Bahrain 
National public health site* 

http://www.moph.gov.af/
http://www.moh.gov.al/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P100273
http://www.sante.dz/
http://www.embangola.at/contacthealth.htm
http://www.ab.gov.ag/article_details.php?id=314&category=54
http://www.msal.gov.ar/
http://www.msal.gov.ar/gripe/5_equipos/plan_c/plan-contingencia-09.pdf
http://www.publichealth.am/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P099832
http://www.health.gov.au/
http://www.flupandemic.gov.au/internet/panflu/publishing.nsf
http://www.flupandemic.gov.au/internet/panflu/publishing.nsf/Content/H1N1%202009-1
http://www.flupandemic.gov.au/internet/panflu/publishing.nsf/Content/plans-1
http://www.bmgf.gv.at/
http://bmg.gv.at/cms/home/attachments/3/6/8/CH1205/CMS1126084167391/pp_englisch.pdf
http://www.mednet.az/index1en.htm
http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/health
http://www.moh.gov.bh/
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Bangladesh 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Barbados 
National public health site 

Belarus 
National public health site* 

Belgium 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site* 

Belize 
National public health site 

Bhutan 
National public health site 

Bolivia 
National public health site* 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Botswana 
National public health site 

Brazil 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

H1N1 flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Brunei 
National public health site 

Bulgaria 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Burkina Faso 
National public health site* 

Burma 
National public health site 

Burundi 
National public health site* 

Back to top 

 

Cambodia 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
http://www.influenzaresources.org/files/NCS_2007-2008.pdf
http://health.gov.bb/
http://www.minzdrav.by/
http://www.health.fgov.be/
http://www.influenza.be/fr/content/pand%C3%A9mie-de-grippe
http://www.health.gov.bz/
http://www.health.gov.bt/
http://www.sns.gob.bo/
http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/zdravstvo.php
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P100415
http://www.moh.gov.bw/
http://portalsaude.saude.gov.br/portalsaude/
http://portal.saude.gov.br/portal/saude/profissional/area.cfm?id_area=1534
http://portal.saude.gov.br/portal/saude/profissional/visualizar_texto.cfm?idtxt=31249&janela=1
http://portal.saude.gov.br/portal/arquivos/pdf/plano_flu_final.pdf
http://www.moh.gov.bn/
http://www.mh.government.bg/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221619/national_plan_ai_bgr_en.pdf
http://www.sante.gov.bf/
http://www.modins.net/MyanmarInfo/ministry/health.htm
http://www.minisante.bi/
http://www.niph.org.kh/niph/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P100084
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Canada 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Cape Verde 
National contact info 

National public health official 

Central Africa Republic 
National contact info 

Chad 
National public health official* 

Chile 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

China 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Colombia 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Comoros 
National public health official 

Congo (Democratic Republic of) 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (Word) 

Congo (Republic of) 
National contact info* 

Costa Rica 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Côte d'Ivoire 
National contact info 

Croatia 
National public health site* 

Cuba 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Cyprus 
National public health site 

Czech Republic 
National public health site* 

Back to top 

http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/
http://www.influenza.gc.ca/
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/cpip-pclcpi/index.html
http://www.un.org/en/members/countryinfo.asp?countryname=capeverde
http://www.umassd.edu/specialprograms/caboverde/govdirectory.html#mohsp
http://www.un.org/en/members/countryinfo.asp?countryname=centralafricanrepublic
http://www.who.int/countries/tcd/en/
http://www.minsal.cl/
http://www.minsal.gob.cl/portal/url/page/minsalcl/g_problemas/g_influenza/influenza_home.html
http://epi.minsal.cl/epi/html/presenta/Taller2006/Curso%20Vig.Desastres%20y%20Emergencias/pandemia/Avances%20Plan%20Influrnza%20Chile.pdf
http://www.moh.gov.cn/
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/7304-Preparedness___Contingency_Plan_for_Influenza_Pandemic_of_the_Ministry_of_Health__PR_China.pdf
http://www.minproteccionsocial.gov.co/VBeContent/home.asp
http://new.paho.org/hq/dmdocuments/2010/NIPP_Colombia.pdf
http://www.who.int/countries/com/en/
http://www.minisanterdc.cd/
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/9102-Democratic_Republic_Congo_National_Plan.doc
http://www.who.int/countries/cog/en/
http://www.ministeriodesalud.go.cr/
http://www.crid.or.cr/digitalizacion/pdf/spa/doc17622/doc17622-contenido.pdf
http://www.un.org/en/members/countryinfo.asp?countryname=cotedivoire
http://www.zdravlje.hr/
http://www.sld.cu/
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/7053-Plan_Nacional_para_el_enfrentamiento_unico_de_una_pandemia_de_influenza.pdf
http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
http://www.mzcr.cz/
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Denmark 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Djibouti 
National public health official* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Dominica 
National public health contact info 

National public health site 

Dominican Republic 
National public health site* 

Back to top 

 

East Timor 
Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Ecuador 
National public health site* 

Egypt 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site 

El Salvador 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Eritrea 
National public health contact info 

Estonia 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Ethiopia 
National contact info 

Back to top 

 

Fiji 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Finland 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

http://www.sum.dk/English.aspx
http://www.sst.dk/publ/Publ2006/CFF/Pandemibered/pandemiplan2006.pdf
http://www.presidence.dj/Membrgouverne.htm
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P102842
http://www.un.org/en/members/#d
http://dominica.gov.dm/government-directory?dept_id=54&min_id=13
http://salud.gob.do/
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/7054-Preparedness___Response_for_Avian_Influenza_Pandemic.pdf
http://www.salud.gob.ec/
http://www.mohp.gov.eg/
http://birdflu.sis.gov.eg/html/index.htm
http://www.salud.gob.sv/
http://www.bvsde.paho.org/bvsacd/cd65/ElSalvadorplan.pdf
http://www.eritrean-embassy.se/government-agencies/
http://www.sm.ee/est/pages/index.html
http://www.sm.ee/fileadmin/meedia/Dokumendid/Tervisevaldkond/Rahvatervis/Influenza_pandemic_preparedness_plan_080509.pdf
http://www.un.org/en/members/#e
http://www.health.gov.fj/
http://www.who.int/influenza/preparedness/plans/influenza_preparedness_plan_fiji/en/index.html
http://www.stm.fi/Resource.phx/eng/index.htx
http://www.stm.fi/julkaisut/nayta/_julkaisu/1058669#en
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France 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Back to top 

 

Gabon 
National public health contact info 

Gambia (The Republic of The) 
National public health official 

Georgia 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Germany 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Ghana 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Greece 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Grenada 
National public health site 

Guatemala 
National public health site* 

Guinea-Bissau 
National public health official 

Guyana 
National public health contact info 

Pandemic flu site 

Back to top 

 

Haiti 
Pandemic flu site 

Honduras 
National public health site* 

Hong Kong (SAR) 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

http://www.sante.gouv.fr/
http://www.grippeaviaire.gouv.fr/
http://www.risques.gouv.fr/sites/default/files/upload/sdgsnplan_pandemiegrippale_octobre_2011.pdf
http://www.who.int/countries/gab/en/
http://www.statehouse.gm/cv/health1.htm
http://www.moh.gov.ge/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P099808
http://www.bmg.bund.de/
http://www.rki.de/DE/Content/InfAZ/I/Influenza/Influenzapandemieplan.html
http://www.moh-ghana.org/
http://www.ghanaqhp.org/fileadmin/user_upload/QHP/AI_Preparedness_and_Response_Plan_Ghana_FINAL.pdf
http://www.yyka.gov.gr/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221468/national_plan_ai_grc_en.pdf
http://www.gov.gd/ministries/health.html
http://www.mspas.gob.gt/
http://www.who.int/countries/gnb/en/
http://gina.gov.gy/ministries.html
http://www.gina.gov.gy/birdflu.html
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P111667
http://www.salud.gob.hn/
http://www.chp.gov.hk/index.asp?lang=en
http://www.info.gov.hk/info/flu/eng/
http://www.info.gov.hk/info/flu/eng/files/hkpippp.pdf
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Hungary 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Back to top 

 

Iceland 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

India 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Indonesia 
National public health site 

Iran 
National public health site* 

Iraq 
National public health site* 

National public health official 

Ireland 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

H1N1 flu site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Israel 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu planning 

Italy 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Back to top 

 

Jamaica 
National public health site 

Japan 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Jordan 
National public health site* 

Back to top 

http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-human-resources
http://www.eum.hu/english/printed-publications/pandemic-plan-2008-pdf
http://eng.velferdarraduneyti.is/
http://www.landlaeknir.is/influensa/heimsfaraldur-influensu/
http://www.almannavarnir.is/upload/files/Pandemic%2520Influenza%2520Preparedness%2520Plan_March.06_.pdf
http://mohfw.nic.in/
http://ochaonline2.un.org/LinkClick.aspx?link=ocha&docid=1072181
http://www.depkes.go.id/en/index.php
http://www.behdasht.gov.ir/
http://www.moh.gov.iq/arabic/
http://www.who.int/countries/irq/en/
http://www.dohc.ie/
http://www.dohc.ie/other_health_issues/avian_flu/
http://www.dohc.ie/other_health_issues/swine_influenza/
http://www.dohc.ie/publications/National_flu_plan.html
http://www.health.gov.il/english/
http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/articlerender.fcgi?artid=1274283
http://www.ministerosalute.it/
http://www.ministerosalute.it/influenza/influenza.jsp
http://www.nuovainfluenza.salute.gov.it/nuovainfluenza/paginaInternaNuovaInfluenza.jsp?id=26&menu=piano&id_dettaglio=26
http://www.moh.gov.jm/
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/topics/influenza/index.html
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/topics/influenza/dl/pandemic02.pdf
http://www.moh.gov.jo/index.html
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Kazakhstan 
National public health site* 

Kenya 
National public health site 

Kiribati 
National public health contact info 

Korea (Democratic People’s Republic of) 
National public health info 

Korea (Republic of) 
National public health site 

Kuwait 
National public health site* 

Kyrgyzstan 
National contact info 

Pandemic flu plan (Word) 

Back to top 

 

Laos 
Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Latvia 
National public health site* 

Lebanon 
National public health site* 

H1N1 flu site 

Lesotho 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (Word) 

Liberia 
National public health site 

Libya 
National public health site* 

National public health contact info 

Liechtenstein 
National public health site* 

H1N1 flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Lithuania 
National public health site 

http://www.dari.kz/
http://www.statehousekenya.go.ke/government/health.htm
http://www.bizconnections.com/kiribati.htm
http://www.who.int/countries/prk/en/
http://english.mohw.go.kr/index.jsp
http://www.moh.gov.kw/
http://www.unog.ch/unog/website/missions.nsf/(httpPermanentMissions_en)/7D9435F548FB3CA7C1256F4100451FD2?OpenDocument&unid=
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/8283-Kyrgyztan_National_Influenza_Pandemic_Response_Plan.doc
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=293684&menuPK=293715&Projectid=P100081
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/9121-Lao_PDR_National_Plan.pdf
http://www.vm.gov.lv/
http://www.moph.gov.lb/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.moph.gov.lb/Media/Pages/SwineFluOutbreak.aspx
http://www.health.gov.ls/
http://www.undg.org/docs/7051/Lesotho%20UN%20Avian%20Flu%20Plan%20version%2029%20May.doc
http://www.moh.gov.lr/
http://health.gov.ly/web/
http://www.arabmedicare.com/libya.htm
http://www.ag.llv.li/
http://www.llv.li/amtsstellen/llv-ag-krankheiten_risiken/llv-ag-aktuell-grippe_a-h1n1.htm
http://www.llv.li/pdf-llv-ag-fl_-_pandemieplan_september_2006.pdf
http://www.sam.lt/go.php/eng/MINISTRY_OF_HEALTH_OF_THE_REPUBLIC_OF_LI
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Luxembourg 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Back to top 

 

Macedonia 
National public health site* 

Madagascar 
National public health site* 

Malawi 
National public health site 

Malaysia 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Maldives 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Malta 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Marshall Islands 
National public health official 

Mauritania 
National public health site* 

Mauritius 
National public health site 

Mexico 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Micronesia 
National public health contact info 

Moldova 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Monaco 
National public health site* 

Mongolia 
National public health site* 

http://www.ms.etat.lu/
http://www.grippeaviaire.public.lu/
http://www.grippeaviaire.public.lu/mesures/gouv/index.html
http://www.moh.gov.mk/
http://www.sante.gov.mg/
http://www.malawi.gov.mw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=50&Itemid=22
http://www.malaysia.gov.my/EN/Relevant%20Topics/Health/Pages/HealthMain.aspx
https://h1n1.moh.gov.my/NIPPP/NIPPP%20_%20Plan%20of%20Actions.pdf
http://www.health.gov.mv/
http://www.who.org.mv/LinkFiles/Home_NIPPPMaldivesMar06.pdf
https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx
http://www.sahha.gov.mt/pages.aspx?page=584
http://www.sahha.gov.mt/pages.aspx?page=622
http://www.spc.int/phs/PPHSN/Structure/CoreMembers/Marshall_Islands.htm
http://www.mauritania.mr/fr/index.php?service=4&id=174
http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/mohsite
http://www.salud.gob.mx/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221482/national_plan_ai_mex_es.pdf
http://www.fsmgov.org/ngovt.html
http://www.fsmgov.org/ngovt.html
http://ms.md/
http://www.gripa.md/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P099841
http://www.gouv.mc/Gouvernement-et-Institutions/Le-Gouvernement/Departement-des-Affaires-Sociales-et-de-la-Sante
http://www.moh.mn/
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Morocco 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Mozambique 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Back to top 

 

Namibia 
National public health site (requires password) 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Nauru 
National contact info 

Pandemic flu plan (Word) 

Nepal 
WHO page on Nepal health 

Pandemic flu plan 

Netherlands 
National public health site 

New Zealand 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Nicaragua 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (Word) 

Niger 
National contact info 

Norway 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Back to top 

 

Oman 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Back to top 

 

http://www.sante.gov.ma/
http://www.sante.gov.ma/Departements/DELM/Grippe/PNPRPG%20-%20version%20finale.pdf
http://www.misau.gov.mz/
http://www.misau.gov.mz/pt/epidemias_endemias/gripe_das_aves
http://www.misau.gov.mz/pt/epidemias_endemias/gripe_das_aves/normas_e_manejo_de_casos_de_infeccao_humana_pelo_virus_influenza
http://www.mhss.gov.na/
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/7363-Contingency_Plan_for_Avian_Influenza.pdf
http://www.un.org/en/members/#n
http://www.spc.int/phs/PPHSN/Outbreak/Influenza/Nauru_Pandemic_Flu_Plan_Draft-version4.DOC
http://www.nep.searo.who.int/EN/Section5.htm
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P100342
http://www.government.nl/ministries/vws#ref-minvws
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf
http://www.moh.govt.nz/pandemicinfluenza
http://www.health.govt.nz/publication/new-zealand-influenza-pandemic-plan-framework-action
http://www.minsa.gob.ni/
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/8255-Plan_de_Contingencia_para_Pandemia_de_Influenza.doc
http://www.unog.ch/unog/website/missions.nsf/(httpPermanentMissions_en)/FFDB7DBBCE5620F1C1256F410045201E?OpenDocument&unid=
http://odin.dep.no/hod/english/bn.html
http://www.fhi.no/eway/default.aspx?pid=233&trg=MainArea_5661&MainArea_5661=5565:0:15,3399:1:0:0:::0:0
http://odin.dep.no/hod/english/doc/plans/048041-990044/dok-bn.html
http://www.moh.gov.om/
http://www.sgh.org.sa/sf/files/oman_H1N1_Plan_Final_2009_with_airport_surv_3-6-09.pdf


Compiled by Center for Infectious Disease Research and Policy (CIDRAP) (www.cidrap.umn.edu). 
Copyright © 2013 Regents of the University of Minnesota.  

Palau 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Panama 
National public health site* 

H1N1 flu site* 

Papua New Guinea 
National public health site 

Paraguay 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Peru 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Philippines 
National public health site 

Poland 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Portugal 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Back to top 

 

Qatar 
National public health site 

Back to top 

 

Romania 
National public health site* 

Russia 
National public health site* 

Rwanda 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

Back to top 

 

http://www.palau-health.net/
http://www.spc.int/phs/PPHSN/Outbreak/Influenza/Palau_Flu_Plan_Final_Draft_103105.pdf
http://www.minsa.gob.pa/
http://www.minsa.gob.pa/minsa/tl_files/documents/influenza/new/pdfs/prevencion.pdf
http://www.health.gov.pg/
http://www.mspbs.gov.py/
http://www.cridlac.org/digitalizacion/pdf/spa/doc17628/doc17628-contenido.pdf
http://www.minsa.gob.pe/
http://www.minsa.gob.pe/portada/Especiales/2007/aviar/plan_nacional.htm
ftp://ftp2.minsa.gob.pe/descargas/ogc/especiales/2007/aviar/Plan_Influenza_Peru.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/
http://www.mz.gov.pl/
http://www.pis.gov.pl/?dep=73
http://www.undg.org/archive_docs/7152-National_Influenza_Pandemic_Preparedness_Plan_for_Poland.pdf
http://www.portaldasaude.pt/portal
http://www.portaldasaude.pt/portal/conteudos/enciclopedia+da+saude/ministeriosaude/doencas/doencas+face/perguntas+respostas.htm
http://www.dgs.pt/upload/membro.id/ficheiros/i007770.pdf
http://www.sch.gov.qa/sch/En/
http://www.ms.ro/
http://www.mednet.ru/main/
http://www.moh.gov.rw/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221488/national_plan_ai_rwa_fr.pdf
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Saint Kitts and Nevis 
National public health contact info 

Saint Lucia 
Pandemic flu plan 

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines 
National public health officials 

Samoa 
National public health site 

San Marino 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

São Tomé and Príncipe 
National public health contact info 

Saudi Arabia 
National public health site 

Senegal 
National public health site* 

Serbia 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Seychelles 
National public health site 

Sierra Leone 
Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Singapore 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Slovakia 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Slovenia 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Solomon Islands 
National public health site 

Somalia 
National contact info 

South Africa 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

http://www.gov.kn/directory?q=moh
http://www.ineesite.org/uploads/files/resources/Saint_Lucia_Natl_Influenza_Plan.pdf
http://new.paho.org/ecc/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=128&Itemid=269
http://www.health.gov.ws/
http://www.sanita.segreteria.sm/
http://www.sanita.segreteria.sm/default.asp?id=1393
http://www.who.int/countries/stp/en/
http://www.moh.gov.sa/en/Pages/Default.aspx
http://www.sante.gouv.sn/
http://www.zdravlje.gov.rs/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221491/national_plan_ai_scg_en.pdf
http://www.health.gov.sc/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221489/national_plan_ai_sle_en.pdf
http://www.moh.gov.sg/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221490/national_plan_ai_sin_en.pdf
http://www.health.gov.sk/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221493/national_plan_ai_svk_en.pdf
http://www.mz.gov.si/index.php?L=1
http://www.evropa.gov.si/en/pandemic-influenza-in-slovenia/
http://www.klinika-golnik.si/dejavnost-bolnisnice/klinicna-dejavnost/datoteke/Pandemic-influenza-plan.pdf
http://www.commerce.gov.sb/MOH/MOHintro.htm
http://www.un.int/wcm/content/site/somalia/
http://www.doh.gov.za/
http://www.fao.org/docs/eims/upload/221494/national_plan_ai_zaf_en.pdf
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Spain 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Sri Lanka 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Sudan 
National public health site 

Suriname 
National contact info 

Swaziland 
National public health site 

Sweden 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Switzerland 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Syria 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Back to top 

 

Tajikistan 
National contact info 

Pandemic flu plan 

Tanzania 
National public health site 

Thailand 
National public health site 

Togo 
National public health site* 

Tonga 
National contact info 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Tunisia 
National public health site 

Turkey 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* (PDF) 

http://www.msc.es/
http://www.msc.es/ciudadanos/enfLesiones/enfTransmisibles/gripeAviar/home.htm
http://www.msc.es/ciudadanos/enfLesiones/enfTransmisibles/gripeAviar/planes.htm
http://www.health.gov.lk/
http://www.epid.gov.lk/web/attachments/article/180/NIPP_final.pdf
http://www.fmoh.gov.sd/
http://www.surinameembassy.org/
http://www.gov.sz/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=267&Itemid=403
http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/en
http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/Lists/Artikelkatalog/Attachments/9716/2006-130-8_20061308.pdf
http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en
http://www.bag.admin.ch/influenza/01120/index.html
http://www.bag.admin.ch/influenza/01120/01134/03058/04319/index.html?lang=de
http://www.moh.gov.sy/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P109437
http://www.un.org/en/members/#t
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P100451
http://www.tanzania.go.tz/healthf.html
http://eng.moph.go.th/
http://www.republicoftogo.com/Toutes-les-rubriques/Sante
http://www.un.int/tonga/testpage/
http://www.spc.int/phs/PPHSN/Outbreak/Influenza/Tonga_Pandemic_plan.pdf
http://www.tunisie.gov.tn/index.php?option=com_ministeres&Itemid=382&task=view&id=31
http://www.saglik.gov.tr/
http://www.grip.gov.tr/images/stories/pdf/UPPTR.pdf


Compiled by Center for Infectious Disease Research and Policy (CIDRAP) (www.cidrap.umn.edu). 
Copyright © 2013 Regents of the University of Minnesota.  

Turkmenistan 
National contact info 

Tuvalu 
National public health contact info 

Back to top 

 

Uganda 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

Ukraine 
National public health site* 

United Arab Emirates 
National public health site 

United Kingdom 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu plan 

United States 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Uruguay 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Uzbekistan 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan 

Back to top 

 

Vanuatu 
National public health site 

Venezuela 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan* 

Vietnam 
National public health site* 

Pandemic flu plan (PDF) 

Yemen 
National public health site 

Pandemic flu site 

Pandemic flu plan 

 

http://www.un.int/wcm/content/site/turkmenistan/pid/15016
http://www.tuvaluislands.com/gov_addresses.htm
http://health.go.ug/mohweb/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P110207
http://www.moz.gov.ua/ua/i/
http://www.moh.gov.ae/
http://www.dh.gov.uk/Home/fs/en
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_080734
http://www.hhs.gov/
http://www.flu.gov/
http://www.flu.gov/planning-preparedness/federal/hhspandemicinfluenzaplan.pdf
http://www.msp.gub.uy/index_1.html
http://www.msp.gub.uy/hnnoticiaj1.cgi?428,1,1,1,,0,0
http://www.gov.uz/en/citizen/healthcare/
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=64290415&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P104304
http://www.governmentofvanuatu.gov.vu/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=93&Itemid=130
http://www.mpps.gob.ve/
http://new.paho.org/hq/dmdocuments/2010/plan-gripe-aviar-venezuela2006.pdf
http://www.moh.gov.vn/
http://ochaonline2.un.org/LinkClick.aspx?link=ocha&docid=1072206
http://www.mophp-ye.org/english/index.html
http://www.mophp-ye.org/english/avianflu.html
http://web.worldbank.org/external/projects/main?pagePK=64283627&piPK=73230&theSitePK=40941&menuPK=228424&Projectid=P111414
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Zambia 
National public health official 

 

Zimbabwe 
National public health site 

Back to top 

 

Note: If you know of national sites and/or plans that are not listed or if you have any other 
feedback, please write to cidrap@umn.edu. 

 

https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/world-leaders-1/world-leaders-z/zambia.html
http://www.mohcw.gov.zw/
mailto:cidrap@umn.edu

